From: BHURT, Abdul Wahid <bhurta@who.int>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 12:03 PM

To: BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int>; faysal@ctc.org.pk

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida
<parveenk@who.int>; faysal@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Resignation Letter

Dear Faysal, | agree with feedback of AC GB for further use in interest of program

Regadrs,
Dr A Wahid Bhurt

On 13 Jan 2022 16:33, "BASIT, Abdul" <basita@who.int> wrote:
Dear Dr. Bhurt,

Greetings.

Rightly said, based on his good performance since UCPO-TPO tensure. Lenient way should be
considered for resignation timeline.

Meanwhile, as already informed regarding the status of Mr. Shams Ur Rehman Prior history and
later termination of contract during UCSP tenure by Federal Office-HR and seniors based on
negligence. We can not hire him again.

We have better candidates (redundant UCPQ's) available at both districts (District Ghanche &
Diamer) who are fulfilling the minimum education criteria as well. We can select them based on
recommendation or arrange competitive procedure again as well

I'll share the details of redundant UCPQ's certificates as well asap for your information

Abdul Basit

Area Coordinator, Gilgit Baltistan
Ph: 0333-7593079, 0355-5551626
Email: basita@who.int

From: BHURT, Abdul Wahid <bhurta@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:39 PM

To: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>; BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>;
PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Resignation Letter

Dear Faisal, keeping in view good reported working record, lenient view may be considered for
accepting resignation of Mr. Sadiek Ullah.
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For proposed option (in place of Sadieq Ullah), | am copying message to Dr Basit (AC GB) for comments
and would revert u soon accordingly, Insha Allah.

Regadrs,
Dr A Wahid Bhurt

On 13 Jan 2022 12:53, faysal@ctc.org.pk wrote:
Dear Dr. Abdul Wahid Bhurt,

It is to bring in to your kind notice that TPO Mr. Sadieq Ullah - Darel has submitted resignation
with last working date 24 Jan 2022, due to better career opportunity. He was asked to revised
his last working date according to resignation policy but in his response he stated that he
suddenly received job appointment letter. As per SOPs CTC will issue him contract closure or a
lenient action can be taken by accepting his resignation in view of his past performance after
you kind feedback/approval.

Furthermore In May 2021, we conducted test and interviews for the position of TPO’s for
district Poniyal, 02 redundant UCPOs were in reserve list on the basis of their test & interviews
marks. Therefore, Mr. Shams Ur Rehman (Option-3) is recommended for this “To be Vacant”
position.

Your kind feedback/approval is requested to proceed in this regard.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Faysal

Project Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting
Cell Number: 03458581630

From: sadieq ullah <sadiequllah7 @gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:10 PM
To: faysal@ctc.org.pk

Subject:

Dear sir

i am sorry to say i can not attend the duity with this organization from 24 January 2022 because i have
to attend the duity in Diame Basha Dam. It is a permanent job. so i heartly request to you, please
provide me an opportunity till 24 january. The department suddenly issued the appointment letters
therefore i could not give one month perior notice.

Sadieq ullah

TOO darel

From: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:58 AM
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To: 'sadieq ullah' <sadiequllah7 @gmail.com>; 'Shakir Baig' <shakirbaig.rah@gmail.com>

Cc: 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>;
'psogilgitbaltistan@gmail.com' <psogilgitbaltistan@gmail.com>; 'shakirbaig.rah@gmail.com'
<shakirbaig.rah@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Resignation Letter

Dear Mr. Sadieq Ullah,
With reference to below placed email regarding your resignation from the position of TPO.

You have tendered resignation from your position with prior notice of 13 days, as you have got
another Job. Please be informed that as per the resign policy, it is mandatory to give one month
prior notice or one months’ gross salary in lieu of notice period.

So please submit your resign with one month prior notice and change your last working date
otherwise your contract will be concluded on account of violation of resignation policy.

Share your response by today so that we can process your case accordingly.

Regards

Faysal

Project Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (pvt) Ltd.
Cell No - 03458581630

From: sadieq ullah <sadiequllah7 @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:07 PM

To: Shakir Baig <shakirbaig.rah@gmail.com>
Cc: psogilgitbaltistan@gmail.com

Subject: Resignation Letter

Name: Sadieq ullah
Add: Tehsil Darel District Diamer
Date:11 January 2021.

To,

The 10 WHO-Diamer Division
The AC WHO-GB

The Coordinator CTC (Pvt. ISB)

Dear Sir,

i am writing this formally to notify you that i am resigning from my position as 'Tehsil Polio Officer
"Tehsil Darel" with this organization. My Last day of employment will be January 24,2021. From
24,January 2021 | will joining the duty in WAPDA in Diamer Basha Dam . | appreciate the opportunities i
have been given at this organization and your professional guidance and support.
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Yours Sincerely
Sadieq ullah



